

BERNARD PENG, RA

SENIOR ASSOCIATE



Bernard is a registered architect with over 9 years of experience accumulated on wide range of projects from furniture design, interior renovations, office buildings, to large masterplans. Projects span all over the world including China, Middle East, & the Americas. Bernard enjoys integrating the details and construction methods into the design process. Prior to HYA, he worked at BIG, A+I, SOM, & FMA.

SENIOR ASSOCIATE 9+ YEARS EXPERIENCE

2021-present

Architect, 2019-2021

REGISTRATIONS

Registered Architect; NY

PAST EXPERIENCE

Bjarke Ingels Group
Designer
New York, NY
2016-2019

Architecture + Information
Designer
New York, NY
2015-2016

SOM
Designer
New York, NY
2013-2015

EDUCATION

Harvard University, Graduate
School of Design,
Masters of Architecture (2013)

University of Michigan Taubman
College of Architecture and
Urban Planning (2009)

SELECTED EXPERIENCE AT HÖWELER + YOON

- Tech Programming & Strategy | (In progress) | Project Architect | Project Architect & Strategist in helping a tech company standardize the way they measure their real-estate across the globe.
- A8 Fan Bridge | Chengdu, China (In progress) | Project Architect | Masterplan & façade design of residential towers; scope includes design of small retail pavilions & commercial areas on the site
- A7 Double Vault Bridge | Chengdu, China (In progress) | Project Architect | Masterplan & façade design of residential towers. Scope includes design of small retail pavilions & commercial areas on the site.
- Hainan Haikou Masterplan | Hainan, China (In progress) | Designer | 990,000 sf Masterplan and facade of residential towers, commercial areas, retail pavilions

OTHER EXPERIENCE

- Google Sunnyvale Office (with BIG) | Sunnyvale, CA | Designer, BIM Manager | 1.1 million sf office space
- WeGrow Expansion | New York, NY | Interior expansion, concept through CA
- Emaar Skyview (with SOM) | Dubai, UAE | Designer | Office tower
- Google Office | Mountainview, CA | Designer | Furniture/prototyping for interior partition system to be deployed across multiple sites
- Merchandise Mart | Designer | Lobby Renovation | Adaptive re-use included renovation of public spaces within a large commercial building
- Liansheng Financial (with SOM) | Taiyuan, China | Designer | Landmark tower in office park